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	I. amendment

	SOLICITATION No.
	SOLICITATION DATE
	AMENDMENT No.
	AMENDMENT DATE

	37447
	10/28/2014
	03
	11/13/2014

	issued by and return to:
	DUE DATE

	Washington River Protection Solutions, LLC
P.O. Box 850
Richland, WA 99352
Michael_W_Voss@rl.gov 
	This amendment does not change the date by which offers are due unless a date and time is inserted below.

	
	Date
	Time

	
	
	

	DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT: answer vendor questions 
The purpose of this amendment is to address vendor questions.

	     
GENERAL NOTE:

Additional Scope

· Include exterior light shelves on all south facing windows.

QUESTIONS/ANWERS:

1. There are two side exterior doors with vestibules. These are single rather than double doors. Are these four doors (2 exterior and 2 interior) storefront or HM steel?  Please give us a spec on the exterior single doors and interior single door.

The single interior and exterior vestibule doors will be storefront doors.  The images below are what we expect for storefront doors.

[image: image2.jpg]


   [image: image3.jpg]=



   [image: image4.jpg]


   [image: image5.jpg]- -_.“T@[-n 7
_ﬂﬂu“,f&. F




NOTE: Window film is not included in this contract.
2. For the single side exterior doors, do they need an electric lock or are they considered exit only doors?

The single exterior vestibule doors will have one door with a crash bar assembly and latchable lever handle, non-locking, non-electric.  The other interior door will have an electric crash bar assembly, lockable, with lever handle.
3. We are going to assume the double doors will not have mullions. Is that a correct assumption?

No, please assume a removable mullion between the double doors.  See the fourth image under Question 1.
4. Fall protection – will you accept a perimeter rail system that is not permanently attached to the structure? OSHA approved systems are available for what is called “Fall Prevention” systems. These systems sit on top of the roofing with no penetrations into the roofing. They are not to be tied off to.

The RFP specified a permanent railing fall protection system.  The expectation is to have a fixed guardrail system attached to the building along the roof perimeter to eliminate the need for individual fall protection/tie offs.
5. Will a roof hatch be allowed for access to the roof or will a “dog house” be required? Roof hatches are available for stair applications.

No roof hatch.  There must be direct access from the internal stair through a door onto the roof.

6. Is the Offeror to supply 480V to 240V transformer for low voltage building items?
Yes, any equipment or materials required for a complete building should be included. 

7. If the Offeror is to provide 480V to 240V transformer can it be located outside on a pad?
Yes, if the design calls for these transformers to be installed outside on a pad then include all the required details. 

8. If the Offeror is to provide 480V to 240V transformer are there any special requirements for the transformer (e.g. copper coils, high temp, liquid filled, etc.)
NRTL listed and labeled.  Dry type with copper coils with a minimum of two 2.5 percent full capacity above normal and two 2.5 percent full capacity below normal.  The transformer shall be installed to provide proper ventilation and floor mounted with weather shields as required.  General purpose transformer 15KVA and larger shall be 150°C temperature rise above 40°C ambient. 

9. Does WRPS want load centers or panel boards?
Load center for main distribution and panel boards for subpanels.


	Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect.


Ii. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF amendment
	Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment in writing, by the date and time specified for proposal submissions or the revised Due Date above (if revised), whichever is later. Failure of your acknowledgment to be received at the designated location by the specified date and time may result in rejection of your offer. If, by virtue of this amendment you wish to change your offer, such change must make reference to the solicitation and this amendment.

	NAME AND ADDRESS OF OFFERor
	name of signer

	
	

	
	title of signer



	OFFEROR (Signature of person authorized to sign)
	

	
	date
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